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Plaintiffs’ Motion to Enforce Court Order
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Danielle Quail

From: Michael, Robert W (Bob) CIv usarMy MCOE (usA) (G

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Danielle Quail

Cc: Samuels, Taylor A CPT USARMY MSCOE (USA); Margaret Stock; _
ﬁPearson, Emily R CIV (USA)

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: MAVNI soldier needs N-426 certified by COL (O-6), SPC Zhen
Pang--assistance requested

Ms. Quail,

Good afternoon. When you contacted me, you asked about locating a Soldier. From looking at this request, this is a Legal
Assistance matter that the Soldier has to process. Emily Pearson, CCed, is the POC. Thank you.

Vr

Robert W. Michael

Federal Litiiation Division Paralegal

From: Danielle Quail |

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:13 PM

To: Michael, Robert W (Bob) CIv usarRMY mcoE (usA) NG
Cc: Samuels, Taylor A CPT USARMY MSCOE (USA) I -2 ret Stock
|

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: MAVNI soldier needs N-426 certified by COL (0-6), SPC Zhen Pang--assistance requested
Importance: High

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Dear Mr. Michael:

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, it is much appreciated. As mentioned via phone this morning, lam a
paralegal with Cascadia Cross Border Law Group and | am assisting Attorney Margaret Stock with obtaining a certified
Form N-426, Request for Certification of Military or Naval Service, for our client, SPC Zhen Pang. Please find SPC Zhen
Pang’s signed Form N-426 attached to this email. Additionally, SPC Pang’s SSN can be found on the attached Form N-
426. SPC Pang, a MAVNI soldier, shipped to basic training on or around June 21-22, 2021. We have been in contact with
his wife who has provided our office with his mailing address at basic training. The mailing address included the

followini comiani:
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